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From: Eriday. Barbara

To: "rdbishop@tecoenergy.com"
Cc: "plcarpinone@tecoenergy.com”; "btburrows@tecoenergy.com"; "RAVelasco@tecoenergy.com";

"lee@epchc.org”; "aharvey@earthjustice.org”; Zhang-Torres; "forney.kathleen@epa.gov"”; Mulkey, Cindy;
"oguendo.ana@epa.gov"; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Costello, Martin; Heron, Teresa; Holtom, Jonathan

Subject: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 12:15:37 PM
Attachments: 0570039-053-AC Final Permit signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Bishop:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply" message
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting
"Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents,
and then selecting "Send".

**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate
reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).

Attention: Teresa Heron/Martin Costello

Owner/Company Name: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Facility Name: BIG BEND STATION

Project Number: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040
Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: HILLSBOROUGH

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-

The Office of Permitting and Compliance is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices
and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these
documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents
using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.
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. Rick Scott

Florlda Department Of Governor

Environmental Protection Jennifer Carroll

Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor

2600 Blair Stone Road o o )

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Herschel T. meard Ir.

Sccrctary

PERMITTEE:

Tampa Electric Company Permit No. 0570039-053-AC / PSD-FL-040
Post Office Box 111 Minor Permit Revisions
Tampa, Florida 33601-0111 Big Bend Station

Hillsborough County

Authorized Representative: Expires: December 31, 2012

Mr. Ronald D. Bishop, Director
Big Bend Station

PROJECT AND LOCATION

This permit authorizes the revision of certain permit conditions for several emissions units at this facility. Big
Bend Station is located at 13031 Wyandotte Road, Apollo Beach, Hillshorough County. UTM Coordinates are
Zone 17, 361.9 km East and 3075.0 km North; Latitude: 27° 47’ 36” North and Longitude: 82° 24’ 11” West.

This final permit is organized into the following sections: Section 1 (General Information); Section 2
(Administrative Requirements); Section 3 (Emissions Unit Specific Conditions); and Section 4 (Appendices).
Because of the technical nature of the project, the permit contains numerous acronyms and abbreviations which
are defined in Appendix A of Section 4 of this permit. As noted in the Final Determination provided with this
final permit, only minor changes and clarifications were made to the draft permit.

STATEMENT OF BASIS

This air pollution construction permit is issued under the provisions of Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes (F.S.),
and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The
permittee is authorized to conduct the proposed work in accordance with the conditions of this permit and as
described in the application, approved drawings, plans, and other documents on file with the Department. This
project is subject to the general preconstruction review requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C.

Upon issuance of this final permit, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section
120.68 of the Florida Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate
Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail
Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the
notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal. The
notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida

Digitally signed by
Q 7/ //—  Jonathan Holtom, P.E,
}}f’ﬂ’ﬂ%\ Dller com
Battor Date: 2012.08.22 11:22:50
-04'00'
Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance

Division of Air Resource Management
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www.dep.state.fl.us







FINAL PERMIT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Final Air Permit package
(including the Final Determination and Final Permit with Appendices) was sent by electronic mail, or a link to
these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested
before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

Mr. Ronald D. Bishop, Director, TEC Big Bend Station: rdbishop@tecoenergy.com
Mr. Paul L. Carpinone, Designated Representative, TEC: plcarpinone@tecoenergy.com
Mr. Byron T. Burrows, P.E., Manager-Air Programs EHS, TEC: btburrows@tecoenergy.com
Mr. Rob Velasco, P.E., Air Programs EHS, TEC: ravelasco@tecoenergy.com

Ms. Diana M. Lee, P.E., EPCHC: lee@epchc.org

Ms. Anne Harvey, Earth Justice: aharvey@earthjustice.org

Ms. Cindy Zhang-Torres, P.E., DEP SWD: zhang-torres@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Katy R. Forney, U.S. EPA Region 4: forney.kathleen@epa.gov

Mr. Cindy Mulkey, P.E., DEP Siting: cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Ana Oquendo-Vazquez, U.S. EPA Region 4: oguendo.ana@epa.gov

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP BAR: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

Barbara Friday
2012.08.22 11:59:17 -04'00'
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SECTION I. GENERAL INFORMATION

FACILITY DESCRIPTION

This facility consists of:

e Four coal and petroleum coke-fueled steam electrical generating units (Units 1, 2, 3 and 4);

e Two simple-cycle combustion turbines (SCCT Nos. 4A and 4B);

e Solid fuels, coal residual, fly ash, limestone, gypsum, slag, and bottom ash storage and handling facilities;
e Asship surface coating operation; and,

e Fuel oil storage tanks.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

This permit authorizes revisions to several specific conditions of the following permits: PSD-FL-040, 0570039-
001-AC, 0570039-003-AC, 0570039-004-AC, 0570039-012-AC, 0570039-016-AC, 0570039-022-AC, 0570039-
024-AC, 0570039-026-AC and 0570039-040-AC. These permits comprise different units at the facility: Boilers
(Units 1 to 4), Simple Cycle Combustion Turbines (Units 4A and 4A) and Solid Fuel Yard Crushing and Blending
Activities.

This permitting action includes revisions to the existing construction permits shown in strike-through-format for
deletions and in double underline format for additions. For ease of identification, all changes have been
highlighted in yellow within this DRAFT permit document. The revisions follow the existing permits numerical
order. The revisions to the conditions only cover the paragraphs where the changes are made and not necessarily
repeat the entire conditions.

This permit addresses the following emissions units:

ARMS E.U.
ID No. Emission Unit (EU) Description

-001 Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator Unit No. 1
-002 Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator Unit No. 2
-003 Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator Unit No. 3
-004 Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator Unit No. 4

Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator Unit Nos. 1, 2 and 3 are fossil fuel fired steam boiler generating units with
design heat input ratings of 4,037, 3,996 and 4,115 MMBtu/hour, respectively, with an electrical generating
capacity of 445 megawatts (MW) each. They are wet bottom utility boilers manufactured by Riley Stoker
Corporation. Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator Unit No. 4 is a dry-bottom tangentially fired utility boiler
manufactured by Combustion Engineering, with a design heat input rating of 4,330 MMBtu/hour and an electrical
generating capacity of 486 MW.

Each boiler has the following emissions controls: sulfur dioxide (SO,) emissions are controlled by wet flue gas
desulfurization (FGD) equipment; particulate matter emissions are controlled by a dry electrostatic precipitator
(ESP); nitrogen oxides (NOy) emissions are controlled by low NOx burners (LNB) and selective catalytic
reduction (SCR) system. Unit 4 also has a separate overfire air system (SOFA) as part of the NOx control system.

The fuel fired in these boilers consists of coal, a coal/petroleum coke (petcoke) blend, coal blended with coal
residual, or a coal/petroleum coke blend further blended with coal residual. The petroleum coke content of any
fuel blend may not exceed 20% petroleum coke by weight.

In addition, this permit addresses the following emissions units:

ARMS ID Emission Unit (EU) Description
041 SCCT 4A with a common electric generator that it shares with SCCT 4B
042 SCCT 4B with a common electric generator that it shares with SCCT 4A
TECO Permit No. 0570039-053-AC / PSD-FL-040
Big Bend Station Multiple Minor Revisions
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SECTION I. GENERAL INFORMATION

These emissions units consist of one Pratt & Whitney Power Systems (PWPS) FT8-3® SwiftPac® Aeroderivative
peaking unit. The SwiftPac® consists of two simple cycle combustion turbines (SCCT) (units SCCT 4A and
SCCT 4B) coupled to one common generator having a nominal gross generation capacity of 62 MW. Each SCCT
is equipped with water injection to minimize NOyx emissions and an oxidation catalyst to minimize CO and VOC
emissions. Each SCCT may only be operated in the simple cycle mode. Each SCCT is allowed to fire pipeline-
quality natural gas (NG) containing no more than 2.0 grains of total sulfur per one hundred standard cubic feet (gr
S/100 scf) and ultra low sulfur diesel fuel (ULSD) containing a maximum sulfur content of 0.0015 percent by
weight.

Finally, this permit also addresses the following emissions units:

ARMS ID Emission Unit (EU) Description

Fuel Blending and Crushing

-029 Fuel Blending Bin Cyclone Collectors (FH-032 through FH-035)

-030 Fuel Mill Cyclone Collectors (FH-048 and FH-049)

Solid fuel from the fuel yard’s storage piles is loaded onto belt conveyors using a rail mounted or mobile
reclaimer. The solid fuel is then belt conveyed into the blending bin building, which contains six storage bins,
where the solid fuel may be blended for use at the plant or transloaded into trucks for shipment off site.
Particulate matter (PM) emissions from the blending bin building are controlled by 4 rotoclones, one at the
conveyor drop and 3 additional rotoclones (one for every 2 bins) to control particulate matter from ventilation of
the blending bins. Blending bins can either feed the transloader, or solid fuel can be conveyed via 2 parallel belts
(T1, T2) to 2 crushers (each belt has a crusher), or diverted directly to the tripper room. PM emissions from the 2
crushers and transfer tower are controlled by 2 rotoclones.

REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION

The facility is a major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP).

The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 213, F.A.C.

The facility is a major stationary source (PSD-major source) in accordance with Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C.

The facility operates units subject to the Standards of Performance for New Stationary Sources pursuant to
40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 60.

Unit 4 is not subject to the National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants pursuant to
40 CFR Part 63.

The facility operates units subject to the Acid Rain provisions of the Clean Air Act.

The facility operates units subject to the Federal Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) in accordance with the Final
Department Rules issued pursuant to CAIR as implemented by FDEP in Rule 62-296.470, Florida Administrative
Code (F.A.C.).

Unit 4 was originally certified (PA 79-12) pursuant to the power plant siting provisions of Chapter 62-17, F.A.C.

This facility is located in an area (Hillsborough County) designated “unclassifiable” for SO,, “maintenance” for
Ozone (O3), and lead (Pb), in the “area of influence” of the PM maintenance area, and “attainment” for all the
other criteria pollutants pursuant to Rule 62-204.340, F.A.C.

RELEVANT DOCUMENTS

Several documents shown in the following link are not a part of this permit, but helped form the basis for this
permitting action. Documents related to this permitting action are posted under permit No. 0950137-053-AC at
the following web site address: http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp

TECO Permit No. 0570039-053-AC / PSD-FL-040
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SECTION 2. ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

1. Permitting Authority: The Permitting Authority for this project is the Office of Permitting and Compliance in
the Division of Air Resource Management of the Department. The mailing address for the Office of
Permitting and Compliance is 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.

2. Compliance Authority: All documents related to compliance activities such as reports, tests, and notifications
shall be submitted to the Hillsborough County Environmental Protection Commission (HCEPC), Air
Management Division. The mailing address and phone number of the HCEPC are 3629 Queen Palm Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33619-1309; (813)627-2600 and (813)627-2620 (fax).

3. Appendices: The following Appendices are attached as part of this permit:
a. Appendix A. Citation Formats and Glossary Terms;
b. Appendix B. General Conditions; and
c. Appendix C. Common Conditions.

4. Applicable Regulations, Forms and Application Procedures: Unless otherwise specified in this permit, the
construction and operation of the subject emissions units shall be in accordance with the capacities and
specifications stated in the application. The facility is subject to all applicable provisions of: Chapter 403,
F.S.; and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-214, 62-296, and 62-297, F.A.C. Issuance of
this permit does not relieve the permittee from compliance with any applicable federal, state, or local
permitting or regulations.

5. New or Additional Conditions: For good cause shown and after notice and an administrative hearing, if
requested, the Department may require the permittee to conform to new or additional conditions. The
Department shall allow the permittee a reasonable time to conform to the new or additional conditions, and on
application of the permittee, the Department may grant additional time. [Rule 62-4.080, F.A.C.]

6. Modifications: No emissions unit shall be constructed or modified without obtaining an air construction
permit from the Department. Such permit shall be obtained prior to beginning construction or modification.
[Rules 62-210.300(1) and 62-212.300(1)(a), F.A.C.]

7. Construction and Expiration: This permit does not authorize any physical construction. The expiration date
specified above is established to provide adequate time for the concurrently processed Title V air operation
permit revision to be issued as a final permit. Notwithstanding this expiration date, all specific emissions
limitations and operating requirements established by this permit shall remain in effect until the facility or
emissions unit is permanently shut down. For good cause, the permittee may request that the expiration date
of this permit be extended. Pursuant to Rule 62-4.080(3), F.A.C., such a request shall be submitted to the
Permitting Authority in writing before the permit expires. [Rules 62-4.070(4), 62-4.080 & 62-210.300(1),
F.AC]

TECO Permit No. 0570039-053-AC / PSD-FL-040
Big Bend Station Multiple Minor Revisions
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SECTION 3. EMISSIONS UNITS REQUIREMENTS

This section of the permit addresses the following emissions units.

E.U. ID No. | Emission Unit (EU) Description

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

-041 SCCT 4A with a common electric generator that it shares with SCCT 4B

-042 SCCT 4B with a common electric generator that it shares with SCCT 4A

APPLICABLE STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS

1.

Except as specified below, the facility remains subject to all of the rules and requirements contained in all
previously issued air construction permits for this facility.

PERMIT BEING MODIFIED: PSD-FL-040

2.

Heat Input for Boiler 4. The Department revises the language in Specific Condition 1 and Table 1 as shown
below. The Department establishes that emissions are currently constrained by mass emission limits and by
concentration in units of IbssMMBtu. Therefore, annual tons of emissions are limited and the current limit in
the original PSD permit on heat input is not needed to further constrain annual emissions. Also, the applicant
has not taken a restriction on heat input in order to avoid any state or federal rule. Therefore, the heat input in
the original PSD permit is described as a design heat input rate in the following conditions.

PSD-FL-040 - PART 1, SPECIFIC CONDITION 1:

1. The proposed steam generating station shall be constructed and operated in accordance with the
capabilities and specifications of the application including the 417 megawatt net generating capacity and

the design heat input rate of 4,330 MMBtu/hr heat-inputrate.

To clarify that heat input is a design rate, the table in permit PSD-FL-040 is changed as follows: The first
row, first column is changed as follows and no other changes are made to Table 1:

Table 1. Allowable Emission Limits

Facility

1. Unit 4 Boiler

(design heat input rate 4,330 MMBtu/hr)
Continuous Limit

PERMITS BEING MODIFIED: Permits Nos. 0570039-001-AC, 0570039-003-AC, 0570039-004-AC,
0570039-012-AC and 0570039-016-AC.

3.

Fuels for Boiler 1, 2 and 3: The Department agrees with TECO’s request and removes the vanadium (2,660
ppm) and ash content (0.76%) limitations from the allowable fuels. To clarify and to uniformly specify the
allowable fuels for Boilers 1, 2 and 3 under different operating conditions, the Department re-words and re-
establishes the fuel specifications listed below. The new condition reflects the fact that the Charah
Beneficiation System (once used to wash and screen the raw coal residual to remove fines and oversized
materials) has been removed from the site and that beneficiated coal residual is no longer being processed at
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SECTION 3. EMISSIONS UNITS REQUIREMENTS

the Polk Power Station. Therefore, the previous authorization established in permit No. 0570039-012-AC to
burn up to 500 tons per day of beneficiated coal residual from the Polk Power Station is no longer needed.
This is due to current operating practices at the Polk Power Station’s coal gasification plant which result in a
residual material that has no remaining fuel value. Rather than being transported to the Big Bend Station for
fuel recovery, it is sold as a marketable non-fuel material called Black Beauty. In the event of a malfunction
at the gasification plant, it is possible that there could be some raw coal residual that does have some
remaining fuel value. In the unlikely event this were to happen, TECO has requested to retain the authority
(also established in permit No. 0570039-012-AC) to burn up to 200 tons per day of raw coal residual from
the Polk Power Station in boilers 1-4 at the Big Bend Station.

This new condition replaces all previously established allowable fuel specification conditions that were
created in permit Nos. 0570039-001-AC, 0570039-003-AC, 0570039-004-AC, 0570039-012-AC and
0570039-016-AC, as well as any other previously established limitations contained in non-numbered
correspondence.

Methods of Operation.

a. Fuels - Normal Operation. The only fuels allowed to be burned in Unit Nos. 1, 2 and 3 shall consist of
coal, or a coal/petroleum coke blend, or coal blended with raw coal residual, or a coal/petroleum coke
blend further blended with raw coal residual. In any case, the petroleum coke content of any fuel blend
shall not exceed 20% by weight.

b. Fuels - Startup, Shutdown, Flame Stabilization. In addition to the fuels allowed to be burned during
normal operation, each unit may also burn new No. 2 fuel oil during startup, shutdown, flame
stabilization, and during the start of an additional solid fuel mill on an already operating unit.

c. Other Operation.

(1) Boiler Chemical Cleaning Waste. Evaporation of up to 150,000 gallons per year, total at the facility,
is allowed of non-hazardous, but potentially hazardous air pollutant (HAP)-emitting, mineral acid
solution boiler chemical cleaning waste which was generated on site.

(2) Raw Coal Residual. The total amount of raw coal residual fired at Big Bend Station (all Unit Nos. 1 -
4 combined) shall be limited to 200 tons per day. The raw coal residual is a by-product of the
gasification of coal at the Polk Power Station. The permittee shall only fire raw coal residual in the
event of a gasification process malfunction at the Polk Power Station that results in raw coal residual
that has some remaining fuel value. The permittee shall document all gasification process
malfunctions and record the amount of raw coal residual, if any, fired at Big Bend Station. These
records should be kept on site at Big Bend and made readily available to the Department and the
Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County upon request.

(3) Supplemental Material Injection. The following materials may be injected as needed for boiler
conditioning and energy recovery purposes:

(&) Magnesium Oxide. Supplemental injection of liquid magnesium oxide as needed to reduce upper
furnace pluggage.

(b) Fluxing. Supplemental injection of iron ore to assist in lowering the ash fusion temperature.

(c) Fly Ash. Reinjection of on-site generated flyash for energy recovery.

(d) Limestone. Mixed with the fuel in-feed as needed to optimize coal blend.

d. Daily Log. The permittee shall maintain a daily log of the amounts and types of fuels used and copies of
fuel analyses containing information on sulfur content, ash content and heating values.

e. Control Devices. All air pollution control devices shall be in operation according to manufacturer’s
recommendations whenever the boilers are in operation. Note: under current permitted ductwork
configuration, none of the air pollution control devices can be physically bypassed. In the event of a
control device malfunction resulting in excess emissions beyond the allowable periods established for
these units, the associated boiler shall be removed from service until such time that the control device
resumes normal operation.

[Rules 62-4.160(2), 62-210.200, 62-4.070(1) & (3), F.A.C.; and, Application No. 0570039-053-AC]

{Permitting note: “Flame stabilization” is defined as the use of new No. 2 fuel oil to stabilize a flame during
times of unexpected poor coal quality or equipment failure such as coal piping pluggage. Flame stabilization
due to poor coal quality occurs when coal is wet or does not provide the necessary heat to maintain a stable
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Big Bend Station Multiple Minor Revisions
Page 7 of 12







SECTION 3. EMISSIONS UNITS REQUIREMENTS

flame. In this situation, new No. 2 fuel oil is combusted to provide the additional required heat input to
maintain a stable flame. Flame stabilization due to equipment failure occurs when coal piping is plugged, or
equipment is otherwise damaged, that results in an inconsistent amount of coal reaching the burners. Under
certain conditions, this may result in the burners intermittently seeing large amounts of fuel at one time,
causing a potentially explosive flame “puff”. In this situation, new No. 2 fuel oil must be used for
stabilization to prevent flame “puffing” and ensure safe operation. Combustion of No. 2 fuel oil is also
necessary during periods of load change to initialize and stabilize the flame until coal flow to the burners
reaches steady state. As defined in 62-210.700(3), F.A.C., load change occurs when the operational capacity
of a unit is in the 10 to 100 percent capacity range, other than startup or shutdown, which exceeds 10 percent
of the unit's rated capacity and which occurs at a rate of 0.5 percent per minute or more.}

PERMITS BEING MODIFIED: Permits Nos. 0570039-008-AC, 0570039-009-AC, 0570039-012-AC,
0570039-016-AC and PSD-FL-040.

4. Fuels for Boiler 4: The Department agrees with TECO’s request to clarify and to uniformly specify the
allowable fuels for Boiler 4 under different operating conditions (see explanation in condition 3, above). The
Department re-words and re-establishes the fuel specifications listed below.

This new condition replaces all previously established allowable fuel specification conditions that were
created in permit Nos. PSD-FL-040, 0570039-008-AC, 0570039-009-AC, 0570039-012-AC, and 0570039-
016-AC, as well as any other previously established limitations contained in non-numbered correspondence.

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

(@) Magnesium Oxide. Supplemental injection of liquid magnesium oxide as needed to reduce upper
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

these units, Unit 4 shall be removed from service until such time that the control device resumes normal
operation.
[Rules 62-4.160(2), 62-210.200, 62-4.070(1) & (3), F.A.C.; Power Plant Siting Certification PA 79-12; and,
Application No. 0570039-053-AC.]

{Permitting note: “Flame stabilization” is defined as the use of No. 2 fuel oil to stabilize a flame during
times of unexpected poor coal quality or equipment failure such as coal piping pluggage. Flame stabilization
due to poor coal quality occurs when coal is wet or does not provide the necessary heat to maintain a stable
flame. In this situation, No. 2 fuel oil is combusted to provide the additional required heat input to maintain a
stable flame. Flame stabilization due to equipment failure occurs when coal piping is plugged, or equipment
is otherwise damaged, that results in an inconsistent amount of coal reaching the burners. Under certain
conditions, this may result in the burners intermittently seeing large amounts of fuel at one time, causing a
potentially explosive flame “puff”. In this situation, No. 2 fuel oil must be used for stabilization to prevent
flame “puffing” and ensure safe operation. Combustion of No. 2 fuel oil is also necessary during periods of
load change to initialize and stabilize the flame until coal flow to the burners reaches steady state. As defined
in 62-210.700(3), F.A.C., load change occurs when the operational capacity of a unit is in the 10 to 100
percent capacity range, other than startup or shutdown, which exceeds 10 percent of the unit's rated capacity
and which occurs at a rate of 0.5 percent per minute or more.}

PERMITS BEING MODIFIED: 0570039-026-AC (original 0570039-020) Boiler 4
0570039-022-AC - Boiler 3
0570039-024-AC — Boilers 1 and 2

5. SCR Installation and Operation Conditions for Boiler 1, 2, 3 and 4: Due to site-specific operational
knowledge acquired following installation of the SCR systems and emissions limitations revised by
subsequent permits and EPA consent orders, the Department revises the language of these conditions as
requested by the applicant.

Boiler 1, 2, 3 and 4 - Specific Conditions No. A.14 and A.15.1 of Permits 0570039-022-AC; 0570039-024-
AC and 0570039-026-AC are revised as follows:

Condition A.14. Circumvention. The owner or operator shall not circumvent the air pollution control
equipment nor operate the SCR system equipment in such a manner which would violate allowable emission

rates_established for these unitsstated-hereinhotwithstanding the-conditions provided-in-A-15:1. [Rules 62-
4.070(3) and 62-210.650, F.A.C.; Permit Nos. 0570039-022-AC, 0570039-024-AC & 0570039-026-AC;

and, Application No. 0570039-053-AC]

Condition A.15.1. SCR System Operation. The permittee shall operate and maintain the SCR system in
accordance with the SCR system supplier’s recommendations Or in accordance with methods established by
the owner/operator through site-specific testing, including operating the SCR between minimum and
maximum operating temperatures, which have been demonstrated by the applicant to assure compliance with
the applicable emissions limits. [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.; Permit Nos. 0570039-022-AC, 0570039-024-AC

& 0570039-026-AC; and, Application No. 0570039-053-AC]
PERMIT BEING MODIFIED: None. Establishing Federally Enforceable Requirements.

6. Testing Requirements: In accordance with the Department’s Letter of Authorization (project No. 0570039-
046-AC) issued June 9, 2011, the applicant submitted an updated process flow diagram indicating that stack
CS001 has been physically prevented from being able to serve as a control device bypass stack. While the
stack still remains at the site, it is functionally inoperable. All emissions generated by Units 1 and 2 are
ducted through a common flue gas desulfurization unit and are emitted to the atmosphere through a shared
stack designated as CSOW1. Due to the fact that the emissions testing ports are located within the common
stack following the FGD, the reasonable assurance requirement established in past Title V air operation
permits to test Units 1 and 2 individually requires that the unit not being tested must be shut down. To
eliminate this requirement for Units 1 and 2, and to establish federally enforceable testing requirements for
Units 1 and 2 as the basis for future Title V air operation permit conditions, the Department hereby
establishes the following special testing requirement:
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SECTION 3. EMISSIONS UNITS REQUIREMENTS

PM and VE Compliance Testing for Units 1 and 2. Unit Nos. 1 and 2 shall each be stack tested for particulate
matter and visible emissions in the common stack (CSOW1), under both sootblowing and non-sootblowing
operation conditions, either while both units are in operation or while individual units are in operation.
Particulate matter emissions determined in the common stack shall demonstrate compliance with the
emissions standards (Ib/MMBtu) for each unit. The mass emission rates (Ib/hr) determined in the common
stack shall be prorated based on the heat input rate contribution from a given unit to demonstrate compliance
for that unit. Exceedences of the visible emissions standards from the common stack shall be attributed to
both units unless COMS data can clearly indicate which unit is operating in excess of the standards. [Rules
62-4.070(1) & (3) and 62-297.310(7)(a)2. & 4., F.A.C.; and, Application No. 0570039-053-AC]

PERMIT BEING CLARIFIED: Permit Nos. PSD-FL-040 and PA 79-12, in order to clarify the applicable
requirements for the Title V Air operation permit.

7. Relief from Particulate Matter Requirements for Emission Units 029 and 030: The original Power Plant
Siting Conditions of Certification, PA 79-12, were issued at the time of construction of Unit 4. The PSD
review and issuance of PSD permit No. PSD-FL-040 for the construction of Unit 4 was performed by EPA
and incorporated the PSD permit, serving as Florida’s authorization for construction of Unit 4. While Unit 4
is the only one of the 4 boilers at the facility subject to Power Plant Siting, the conditions of certification did
impose regulatory requirements for the fuel yard and material handling operations that serve all 4 boilers.
These regulatory requirements include reasonable precautions to prevent unconfined emissions of particulate
matter and specify that the Reasonably Available Control Technology (RACT) requirements of both the state
and Hillsborough County apply to the emissions points related to the fuel yard. This PSD permit was issued
in the state of Florida in conjunction with the Power Plant Siting Conditions of Certification. These units
were originally grouped under the Solid Fuel Yard (EU 010) description and requirements. A recent revision
to the Title V permit (No. 0570039-045-AV) regrouped these emissions units and their emissions points in
order to more clearly identify the appropriate applicable requirements (new Subsection P), but inadvertently
imposed more regulation than was applicable. This permit clarifies that the fuel blending and milling
activities are performed within an enclosed building. While rotoclones were originally installed to reduce
dust within the building, the original design did not include the ability to conduct stack tests for particulate
matter emissions. From the date of construction, and as required by the original Conditions of Certification,
the intent of the State’s and Hillsborough County’s RACT requirements has been met by complying with a
5% opacity standard applied to the exhaust point leaving the blending and milling building. A PM emissions
limit was not originally imposed and PM testing has never been required.

This permit clarifies that PM emissions limits and PM testing requirements do not apply to the rotoclones
being used on emissions units 029 and 030 at the fuel blending and milling building. In addition, this permit
clarifies that compliance with the following visible emissions limitation satisfies the intent of the applicable
RACT rules for Emission Units 029 and 030:

VE/Opacity Limit. As determined by annual compliance tests, visible emissions shall not exceed 5%
opacity. [Rule 62.296.711(2), F.A.C.; Chapter 1-3.52, Rules of the EPC; and, Application No. 0570039-
053-AC]

Visible Emissions Test. Compliance with the visible emission limits of this permit shall be demonstrated by
an annual compliance test using EPA Method 9. The duration of the annual test shall be 30 minutes. [Rules
62-4.070(3), 62-296.711(3)(a) & 62-297.310(4)(a)2., F.A.C.; and, Application No. 0570039-053-AC]

PERMIT BEING MODIFIED: 0570039-040-AC

8. Revision of NOy limits for the simple cycle combustion turbines 4A and 4B (SCCT): The Department
revises the NOx emission limits of the simple cycle combustion turbines (SCCT) to meet the same degree of
accuracy as the standard in 40 CFR60, Subpart KKKK. This condition also corrects a typographical error in
the original PSD permit for Specific Condition 10 of Permit 0570039-040-AC is revised as follows:

Emission Standards: Emissions from each SCCT shall not exceed the following NSPS and State
Implementation Plan (SIP) standards.
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9.

10.

Pollutant Fuel Emission Standard AVETaQ'”g Compliance Basis
Time Method
25:0 ppmvd @ 15% oxygen (O,) 4-hr rolling CEMS 40 CFR 60.4320
NG (NSPS) avg ¢
32.0 Ib/hr/SCCT (SIP) 3 run avg. Stack Test | Applicant requested
Rule 62-4.070(3),
F.A.C.
. 42.0 ppmvd @ 15% oxygen (O,) (SIP) 4-hr rolling CEMS Applicant requested
NOX ULSD avg Rule 62-4.070(3),
51.3 Ib/hr/SCCT (SIP) 3 run avg. Stack Test FAC.
NG 25:08 ppmvd @ 15% oxygen (O,) 4-hr rolling
f
and (NSPS) avg ® CEMS 40 CFR 60.4325
42.0 ppmvd @ 15% oxygen (O,) (SIP)

No change to the rest of the Condition.

Methods of Operation and for the SCCT Units 4A and 4B: To establish simulated facility black start
testing conditions as an allowable method of operation in order to define and streamline the necessary
protocols required for bringing the facility back on-line following a catastrophic system shutdown, and to
provide periodic operator training in following the established protocols for bringing the facility back on-line
as safely and efficiently as possible, the following new condition is created to supplement the operational
modes established in permit No. 0570039-040-AC:

Simulated Facility Black Start Testing. Subject to the CEMS data exclusions specified in Condition 10.e.,
below, TECO may operate simple cycle combustion turbines 4A and 4B at low loads for extended periods of
time in order to simulate the conditions experienced following a facility-wide shutdown. These simulated
periods may be used to develop facility black start protocols and to perform periodic operator training
exercises. [Rules 62-4.070 & 62-210.700(5), F.A.C.; and, Application No. 0570039-053-AC]

Excludable periods of emissions data for the SCCT Units 4A and 4B: The Department revises the startup
and shutdown periods of excludable CEMS data for the SCCT Units 4A and 4B from 10 minutes to 15
minutes to reduce unnecessary emissions to the environment by minimizing the number of startup and
shutdown periods the applicant believes is necessary to comply with the data exclusion conditions. It should
be noted that this condition in no way limits the duration of a startup or shutdown period, it simply establishes
that up to the first 15 minutes of CEMS data indicating NOx and CO emissions in excess of the standards may
be excluded in order to demonstrate compliance with the emissions limits. In addition, paragraph d. is added
to permanently establish allowable data exclusions due to combustor tuning. Also, paragraph e. is added to
establish allowable data exclusions resulting from infrequent simulated facility black start testing events, as
well as true black start events following a complete facility outage. Specific Condition 24 of permit No.
0570039-040-AC is revised as follows:

Allowable SIP CO and NOy Data Exclusions. Provided that best operational practices to minimize
emissions are adhered to and the duration of excess emissions are minimized, CO and NOx CEMS data
collected during periods of startup, shutdown and malfunction may be excluded from the 3-hr rolling average
and 4-hr rolling average, respectively, for compliance demonstrations only in accordance with the following
requirements. All periods of data excluded shall be consecutive for each such episode and only data
obtained during the described episodes (startup, shutdown, anrd malfunction, tuning, simulated facility black
start testing and true facility black start events) may be excluded. As provided by the authority in Rule 62-
210.700(5), F.A.C., the following conditions replace the provisions in Rule 62-210.700(1), F.A.C.
a. Startup. Inaccordance with the procedures described in the CEMS Data Requirements of this section, no
more than the first 28 15 minutes of CEMS data indicating exceedences of emission limits shall be
excluded for each gas turbine startup. For startups of less than 18 15 minutes in duration, only those
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minutes of exceedences attributable to startup shall be excluded. The total duration of a startup event is
not limited.

Shutdown. In accordance with the procedures described in the CEMS Data Requirements of this section,
no more than the first 48 15 minutes of CEMS data indicating exceedences of emission limits shall be
excluded for each gas turbine shutdown. For shutdowns less than 48 15 minutes in duration, only those
minutes of exceedences attributable to shutdown shall be excluded. The total duration of a shutdown
event is not limited.

Malfunction. In accordance with the procedures described in the CEMS Data Requirements of this
section, no more than 120 minutes of CEMS data shall be excluded in a 24-hour period for each gas
turbine due to malfunctions. Within one (1) working day of occurrence, the owner or operator shall
notify the Compliance Authority of any malfunction resulting in the exclusion of CEMS data.

Tuning. “Tuning” means adjusting the combustors in accordance with the manufacturer’s
recommendations (or industry standards) or modifying the water-to-fuel ratio to affect a change in the
post-combustion air emissions. Such tuning sessions are infrequent. Excess CEMS emissions data
collected during tuning may be excluded from the compliance averages.

Simulated Facility Black Start Testing and Facility Black Start Events. Up to 8 hours of CEMS data
indicating exceedences of emission limits may be excluded from the compliance demonstration periods
for the two simple cycle gas turbines when operating at less than full load for extended periods in relation
to simulated or actual facility black start conditions.

The permittee shall notify the Compliance Authority within one working day of discovering any emissions in
excess of a CEMS standard subject to the specified averaging period. All such reasonably preventable
emissions shall be included in any CEMS compliance determinations. All valid emissions data (including
data collected during startup, shutdown and malfunction) shall be used to report annual emissions for the
Annual Operating Report. [Rules 62-210.370(3) & 62-210.700(5), F.A.C.; Permit No. 0570039-040-AC,

Specific Condition 24; and, Application No. 0570039-053-AC.]
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Barbara Friday

(ffice of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management - DEP

2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 0505
Phone: 850-717-9095

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Friday. Barbara; Heron, Teresa; Costello. Martin
Subject: Delivered: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 12:16:07 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara

HYPERLINK "mailto:Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us"Heron, Teresa

HYPERLINK "mailto:Martin.Costello@dep.state.fl.us"Costello, Martin

Subject: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Martin.Costello@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Zhang-Torres; Mulkey, Cindy; Holtom, Jonathan; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 12:16:07 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Cindy.Zhang-Torres@dep.state.fl.us"Zhang-Torres

HYPERLINK "mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us"Mulkey, Cindy

HYPERLINK "mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us"Holtom, Jonathan

HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Cindy.Zhang-Torres@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Bishop. Ron D.

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: RE: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 1:29:33 PM

| received the link successfully.

Thanks,

Ron Bishop

Director - Big Bend Station
Office (813) 630-7045

Cell (813) 390-8613
rdbishop@tecoenergy.com

From: Friday, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 12:16 PM

To: Bishop, Ron D.

Cc: Carpinone, Paul L.; Burrows, Byron T.; Velasco, Robert A.; 'lee@epchc.org’;
‘aharvey@earthjustice.org'; Zhang-Torres; ‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; Mulkey, Cindy;
‘oquendo.ana@epa.goVv'; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Costello, Martin; Heron, Teresa; Holtom,
Jonathan

Subject: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit

Dear Mr. Bishop:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply"” message
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

reply will preclude subseguent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the

document(s).

Attention: Teresa Heron/Martin Costello



mailto:rdbishop@tecoenergy.com

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

2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 9503
Phone: 8a0-717-309a

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have
received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it
to anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect
against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570039.053.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570039.053.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Heron, Teresa

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 2:41:21 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, August 22, 2012 2:40:29 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HERON_T

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Burrows. Byron T.

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 2:02:02 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, August 22, 2012 2:00:58 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:BTBurrows@tecoenergy.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Holtom, Jonathan

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 1:41:34 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, August 22, 2012 1:40:15 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOLTOM_J

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Lee, Diana

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 1:20:48 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, August 22, 2012 1:19:31 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Lee@epchc.org

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Costello, Martin

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 1:19:46 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, August 22, 2012 1:12:05 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=COSTELLO_M

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 1:00:45 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, August 22, 2012 12:59:47 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Mulkey. Cindy

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 12:22:08 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, August 22, 2012 12:21:09 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MULKEY_C

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Zhang-Torres

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 12:20:13 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, August 22, 2012 12:16:58 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CINDY.ZHANG-TORRES

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

Your message was read on Wednesday, August 22, 2012 12:15:51 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Anne Harvey

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, August 23, 2012 7:25:45 AM

Your message was read on Wednesday, August 22, 2012 8:55:23 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:aharvey@earthjustice.org

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: “lee@epchc.org”
Subject: Relayed: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 12:16:07 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:

HYPERLINK "mailto:lee@epchc.org™lee@epchc.org’
Subject: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:lee@epchc.org




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: "aharvey@earthjustice.org"
Subject: Relayed: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 12:16:07 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:aharvey@earthjustice.org™aharvey@earthjustice.org’
Subject: 0570039-053-AC/PSD-FL-040, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
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